

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET *Minutes*

Date: Nov. 21st, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 am.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Haley Rooks, Martina Rossetti, Hayden Kirkhart, Karley Bloesch, Kaiden Beck, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, Shukira King, Anna Grace Travis, and Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton)

Members not in Attendance: All Present

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet held in SGA office on November 21^{st,} 2022. The meeting convened at 8:59 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Approval of Minutes..... Lucia Chacon On motion by Haley Rooks and seconded by Madison Lavoie, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on November 14th, 2022.

Introduction and Overview of Items

 Lucia announced that she attended and spoke at the Campus Forum Session on Tuesday, Nov.8th, for students, faculty, and staff. The items from SGA and Pie a Greek Fundraiser have been donated to the Feed-a-Family. Lucia gave a special thanks to those that donated to the Feed- a- Family and Pie a Greek fundraiser. Lucia announced that she attended the IHL meeting and the Student Body President meeting in Jackson Ms. on Nov. 10th. Mississippi State is working on graphics for the mental health line. Lucia gave a special thanks to Karley Bloesch for her hard work setting up the tailgate at the playoffs. Lastly, Lucia congratulated Haley Rooks and Anna Grace Travis on their new positions in Phi Mu.

Business

Action

- Football Tickets 2nd Round of PlayoffsLucia Chacon
 - The floor was opened for discussion where Lucia announced that we have funds left over from the 1st round of buying student playoff tickets. Lucia proposed that we reappropriate the remaining funds of the \$5,000 for the 2nd round of student playoff tickets. On motion by Haley Rooks and seconded by Madison Lavoie, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve to

reappropriate the remaining funds of the \$5,000 for the 2nd round of student playoff tickets.

Chicken and Waffles.....Lucia Chacon

• The floor was opened for discussion where Lucia announced that we need to set a budget for the Chicken and Waffles event for Dec. 5th. On motion by Michael Tucker and seconded by Haley Rooks, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to set a budget of \$5,000 for the Chicken and Waffles event on Dec. 5th.

Discussion

- TailgateLucia Chacon
 - \circ Lucia announced the importance of attending the tailgate for the football games.
- Hot Chocolate Event.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that she spoke with Sodexo and they have agreed to rent two dispensers for the hot chocolate. Lucia announced that she needs a committee for the Hot Chocolate Bar Event. Cabinet members, Karley Bloesch, Hayden Kirkhart, Martina Rossetti, and Anna Grace Travis agreed to help with the Hot Chocolate Bar Event on Tuesday, Nov. 29th.
- Playoff Game.....Karley Bloesch
 - Karley announced that she will not be in town to help with tailgate this weekend. She announced that she only needs someone to hand out pompoms and hang up the student section banner. Cabinet members Haley Rooks, Michael Tucker, Samira O'Neal, Shukira King, Martina Rossetti, and Madison Lavoie agreed to help pass out pom poms and hang the student section banner for the football game.

Cabinet Reports

- Advisor Branton
 - Additional pucks, pool sticks, ping pong balls and paddles, and other game room necessities have been ordered for the game room. Hopefully, by the Spring, the card swipe door mechanism will be installed. Student Life plans to revert to the old style of having SGA sponsor larger events for Student Life.
- Attorney General
 - Announced to Cabinet members that the Constitution will be updated soon. In the upcoming spring, all Cabinet members are to review their section of the Constitution.
- Chief of Staff
 - No office hours for the week of Thanksgiving
- Treasurer
 - General SGA Account Balance-\$182,369.17

Adjournment: 9:22 am

• Next Cabinet Meeting- TBD Topic: TBD